Jennifer Cassisi, APRN, FNP-B.C.

jencasisi@gmail.com 352-246-1858

SUMMARY

Highly qualified board-certified Family Nurse Practitioner focused on providing independent evidence-based care to patients of all ages, presenting with chronic and acute medical conditions. Highly dependable, knowledgeable and dedicated individual with progressive experience and comprehensive health assessments, formulating differential diagnosis, ordering diagnostic tests, as well as prescribing pharmacological treatments. Additional expertise includes lacerations repair, incision and drainage, minor skin procedures, and cosmetic injectables. Able to work autonomously to promote wellness and prevent illness and injury and give quality, customer focus and cost-effective care win a collaborative team. Over 18 years of medical-surgical, primary care and medical aesthetics experience. Solid credentials and diversely experienced with comprehensive background in pediatrics, urgent-care and primary care.

EXPERIENCE

April, 2016 – June, 2017 John Tyrone, M.D. Plastic Surgery Owned and operated aesthetics practice out of Dr. Tyrone's office Nurse Practitioner

- Addressed patient questions and explained the treatment plan.
- Performed physical examinations to evaluate patient needs.
- Utilized EHR management software to maintain patient records.
- Administered cosmetic injectables
- Botox, Juevederm, Kybella
- Tailored treatment plans to specific needs of each patient

March 2013 - April 2016

Haile Medical Group 4750 SW 91st Drive Gainesville, FL 32608 352-367-9602

Primary Care Nurse Practitioner

- Diagnosing and treating health conditions.
- Prescribing medication
- Formulate treatment plans for acute and chronic health conditions.
- Conduct head to toe physical exams.
- Educate patients on lifestyle and habits.
- Order and interpret diagnostic tests.
- Counseling patients.
- Educate patients on preventative care.
- Manage overall patient care.
- Botox and Juvederm injectable cosmetics.

February, 2013 – April, 2016 SIMED Primary Care/Urgent Care 4343 Newberry Rd., Suite 13 Gainesville, FL 32607 352-332-7770

Primary Care Nurse Practitioner

- Diagnosing and treating health conditions.
- Prescribing medication
- Formulate treatment plans for acute and chronic health conditions.
- Conduct head to toe physical exams.
- Educate patients on lifestyle and habits.
- Order and interpret diagnostic tests.
- Counseling patients.
- Educate patients on preventative care.
- Manage overall patient care.

August, 2009 - August 2010

Santa Fe College Adjunct Clinical Faculty

Gainesville, FL 32608

• Performed clinical supervision for LPN students

July, 2003 – August, 2007 University of Shands Hospital 1600 Archer Rd. Gainesville, FL 32608

SICU Registered Nurse and Operating room

- Provided patient care, performed assessments and interventions of a twenty-five bed ICU for surgical and trauma patients.
- Assessed patients' conditions, notified physician of clinal changes. Prepared and implemented patient care plans.
- Monitored vital signs and levels of consciousness and pain.
- Administered medications as determined by the patients' condition (IV, Sub-Q, etc.)
- Communicated the patients' condition to family members in a compassionate and non-technical manner.
- Assist physicians in delivery of medical procedures and provide ACLS in emergencies.
- Cooperated with a multi-disciplinary team of medical professionals.
- open heart and general surgery scrub nurse

EDUCATION & TRAINING

2011

Master of Science, Nursing University of Florida, College of Nursing Gainesville, Florida

2007

Bachelor of Science, Nursing University of Florida, College of Nursing, Gainesville, Florida

Licenses and Certifications: FL Nursing; APRN 9183739

National Provider Database; #1043590763

Family Nurse Practitioner Certification; #2011008333

SKILLS

	BCS & ACLS
•	EMR management

- Strong medical ethics
- Patient education & support
- Staff development and precepting
- HIPAA and OSHA regulations
- Physical exam
- Pharmacologic management

- Ordering and Interpreting laboratory tests
- Assessment and diagnosis
- Formulation of treatment plans
- Coordination and transfer of care among various providers
- Minor skin procedures
- Laceration repair
- Cosmetic injectables